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Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute
ATTN: Robert M. Ryan, Director
Office of Radiation and
Nuclear Safety
Troy, New York 12181

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is Materials License No. SNM-910, as renewed. The license renewal is

for 5 years, expiring August 31, 1992. The license contains additional conditions
which were discussed and agreed to by your R, M. Ryan and Merri Horn of this
staff. Also enclosed is a copy of the Safety Evaluation Report in support of the
license renewal.

We would 1ike to note that we found humorous the description for the academic
positions contained on page 38 of the June 23, 1987, Supplemental Information.

If you have any questions regarding this licensing action, please do not hesitate
to call Ms., Horn or me at (301) 427-4510,

Sincerely,

Original Signed By
GR\@uH
Léland C. Rouse, Chief
Fuel Cycle Safety Branch

Division of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

Enclosures:
1. License No. SNM-910, as renewed
2. Safety Evaluation Report
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